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The Secretary of
Town Planning Board,
Dear Sir/ Madam,

- Apbplication for Two Months Defexral/Postponement

Re-build of Lot 206 in D.D. 18
Ref: A/INE-LT/630

We would like to inform you that we are on behalf of our client to apply
Two Months deferral for consideration of the above application, It is because of
the boundary inconsistency between Lots 206, 207 & 208 in D.D. 18, but it has
been resolved. The Survey Record Plan SRP/TP/008/206-D2 is still waiting for
confirmation by District Land Officer, Tai Po. ‘

Thank you for your kind attention. .

T.H. & Associates Ltd.

c.c. Mx. Yu Hung Kwong
The client
Fax: 2877 0245
2691 2806 (Mx. Ho)
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